From: Kaitlyn A. Luck

To: McClure, Dean. EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingling application for Rustler Breaks Tank Battery
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 3:31:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. McClure,

The S2 of Section 12, Township 24S, Range 27 East is pooled (see Case No. 15039;
Order No. R-13763). Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Kaitlyn
Kaitlyn A. Luck — Associate | Holland & Hart LLP | (o) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Subject: surface commingling application for Rustler Breaks Tank Battery

External Email

Hello Ms. Luck,

| am reviewing the surface commingling application for the Rustler Breaks Tank Battery (CTB-812-B)
operated by Matador Production Company (228937).

Please confirm that the south half of section 12 of township 24 south and range 27 east is either the
same fee lease or is pooled per an agreement.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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